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Grandstream Networks, Inc.

126 Brookline Ave, 3rd Floor Boston, MA 02215, USA
Tel: 1-617-5669300

Fax: 1-617-2491987

Email: Nwei@grandstream.com

Date: 2020/3/11

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission change for FCC ID: YZZGWN7602
Original Grant Date: 2019/12/5

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il permission change to our product name: Mid-Tier 802.11ac Wi-Fi
Access Point; Model: GWN7602

(FCC ID: YZZGWN7602), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the

Changes as below for details;

1) Adding DFS bands by firmware, no any other hardware change or modification to the device.
2) Adding test for the frequency bands: 5250-5350 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this.

Sincerely Yours,
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Signature:

Ning Wei

Manager
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